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AN INDIAN TOPOGRAPHICAL WATERCOLOUR ON PAPER OF A VIEW OF BOMBAY HARBOUR

PAINTED FROM A RIDGE BEHIND SEWRI SHOWING TROMBAY ISLAND AND THANA CREEK WITH LOCAL GHATS SAILING
ACROSS A CALM SEA

CIRCA 1840-60
SIZE: 34CM HIGH, 50CM WIDE – 13¼ INS HIGH, 19¾ INS WIDE

 
LITERATURE

BOMBAY HAS FOR LONG BEEN INDIA’S LARGEST PORT AND FOR MUCH OF THE 19TH AND EARLY 20TH CENTURY PEOPLE
FROM BRITAIN AND EUROPE WOULD SAIL INTO BOMBAY HARBOUR TO ENTER INDIA; ‘THE LAND OF SPICES’. HOWEVER,
250 YEARS AGO NOTHING, BUT A RANGE OF LOCAL CRAFT WOULD SAIL PAST THE ISLANDS AND FISHING HAMLETS OF
BOMBAY, MOST OF THEM WITHOUT STOPPING. IT WAS NOT UNTIL THE EAST INDIA COMPANY GAINED FIRM CONTROL OF

THE BOMBAY ISLANDS THAT THE LANDSCAPE AND SEASCAPE AROUND THE HARBOUR BEGAN TO CHANGE. THE
PORTUGUESE HAD BEEN GENERALLY INDIFFERENT TO THE POTENTIAL OF THE HARBOUR, EVEN THOUGH IN 1662 IN A

LETTER TO HIS KING THE PORTUGUESE GOVERNOR HAD NOTED BOMBAY TO BE THE ‘BEST PORT YOUR MAJESTY
POSSESSES IN INDIA’. IN THE SAME YEAR, UNDER THE TERMS OF THE MARRIAGE TREATY BETWEEN CATHERINE OF

BRAGANZA AND CHARLES II, BOMBAY PASSED TO THE ENGLISH CROWN. IN 1668, SEEKING A SAFE PORT, THE EAST INDIA
COMPANY BEGAN TO RENT THE SPRAWLING HARBOUR OF BOMBAY FOR A MEAGRE £10 IN GOLD PER YEAR.

 


